) TORONTO STAFFREPORT

"lronman 5150" Event - 2012

Date: September 20, 2011
To: Public Works and Infrastructure Committee
From: General Manager, Transportation Services

Wards: Various Wards

Reference | P:\2011\Cluster B\TRA\Toronto and East Y ork
Number: | District\ROW\Pw11074te.row

SUMMARY

The Public Works and Infrastructure Committee, at its meeting on September 7, 2011,
requested the General Manager, Transportation Services to report further on the “Ironman
5150 Event proposed for 2012, including exploring criteriafor determining the
circumstances for which the Gardiner Expressway and the Don Valley Parkway be closed
for third party events.

The full report will be provided at alater date before the Public Works and Infrastructure
Committee on October 5, 2011.
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